GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA140819-0168

28 August 2019

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 14 August 2019. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You requested:

1. Has the council experienced an attempted cyber-attack in 2019? Please answer yes or
no.
2. How many attempted cyber-attacks has the council experienced in 2019 (up to
30.06.2019), 2018 (tull year) and 2017 (full year)?
3. Has the council experienced a cyber-attack in 2019 that resulted in a loss? Please
answer yes or no.
4. How many cyber-attacks has the council experienced in 2019 that resulted in a loss (up
to 30.06.2019), 2018 (tull year) and 2017 (full year)?
5. Please state the cost to the council of the cyber-attacks that the council experienced in
2019 (up to 30.06.2019), 2018 (full year) and 2017 (full year)
6. Does the Council purchase insurance via an insurance broker? Please answer yes or no.
o Ifso, from who?
7. For the year 2018/19 does the Council purchase Cyber Insurance? Please answer yes or
no.
o If so, what is the name of the insurer?
8. Please state the premium spend of the insurance product
9. Please state the job title and level/banding for the person who is responsible within the
council for purchasing these insurance products

Please find below the information we hold within the scope of your request:
Regarding your questions 1-5, | would refer you to a recently published FOI response here:

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/foi-cyber-attacks
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1. Has the council experienced an attempted cyber-attack in 20197 Please answer yes or
no.

No
2. How many attempted cyber-attacks has the council experienced in 2019 (up to
30.06.2019), 2018 (full year) and 2017 (full year)?
None
3. Has the council experienced a cyber-attack in 2019 that resulted in a loss? Please
answer yes or no.
No - N/A
4. How many cyber-attacks has the council experienced in 2019 that resulted in a loss (up
to 30.06.2019), 2018 (full year) and 2017 (full year)?
None
5. Please state the cost to the council of the cyber-attacks that the council experienced in
2019 (up to 30.06.2019), 2018 (full year) and 2017 (full year)
N/A
6. Does the Council purchase insurance via an insurance broker? Please answer yes or no.
o Ifso, from who?
No, the Authority does not purchase cyber insurance from an insurance broker.
7. For the year 2018/19 does the Council purchase Cyber Insurance? Please answer yes or
no.
o If so, what is the name of the insurer?

No

8. Please state the premium spend of the insurance product
Zero
9. Please state the job title and level/banding for the person who is responsible within the
council for purchasing these insurance products

A Risk and Insurance Advisor coordinates and handles all insurance related matters with referral
to appropriate senior finance staff.



If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLA140819-0168.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information






